From: Office of the Registrar

To: Jessy Serrao
Subject: Fw: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0065 - Building Owners and Managers Association Toronto ("BOMA Toronto")
Date: Monday, June 9, 2025 9:29:43 AM

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2025-0065

Intervenor Name:

Building Owners and Managers Association Toronto ("BOMA Toronto")

Mandate and Objectives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Governance Structure:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Representatives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
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

Other Contacts:


mailto:registrar@oeb.ca
mailto:Jessy.Serrao@oeb.ca

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

Frequent Intervenor Form:

https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/882482/File/document

OEB Proceedings:

Granted intervenor status:
EB-2022-0335, EB-2024-0198, EB-2024-0111, EB-2025-0064, EB-2024-0067 and EB-2024-
0063

Denied intervenor status:
None.

Issues:

BOMA Toronto is materially impacted by this proceeding as it represents the interests of its
members, who are customers of Enbridge Gas. BOMA Toronto is interested in all issues listed
in the draft issues list provided by Enbridge Gas on May 1, 2025.

Policy Interests:

N/A
Hearings:
No preference.

Evidence:

BOMA Toronto does not intend to file evidence in this proceeding.



Coordination with Other Intervenors:

BOMA will coordinate and collaborate (interrogatories and submissions) with other
intervenors with
similar interests, where appropriate, to avoid potential duplication of effort.

Cost Awards:

BOMA Toronto intends to seek a cost award for its participation in this proceeding. BOMA
Toronto’s

members will be affected by the outcome of this proceeding. BOMA Toronto submits that, an
association representing the direct interests of its members, meets the eligibility criteria set out
in the OEB’s Rules of Practice and Procedure and its Practice Direction on Cost Awards.

Language Preference:

BOMA Toronto does not intend to participate in the hearing in French.



